



RUPENDRA BRAHAMBHATT

Writer, Lyricist & Creative Director

CONTACT

✉ rahul.brahambhatt8@gmail.com

☎ 91-9521471087,
91-9461010249

🏠 C-1/1, Vyas Colony,
Shastri Nagar, Jaipur
-302016 (India)

EDUCATION

IGNOU

PGJMC (Mass. Communication)
2019-2020

UNIVERSITY OF MAHARAJA COLLEGE, JAIPUR

Bachelor's Degree in Zoology
(Hons.)
2015-2018
GPA = 6.3

TAGORE PUBLIC SCHOOL, JAIPUR

(School Education) . 2014
10th GPA = 7.6
12th GPA = 8.2

SKILLS

_ Screenwriting
_ Assistant Direction
_ Storytelling
_ Research & Production
_ Script Supervision
_ Song Writing

ABOUT

I'm a thriving artist from the pink city -Jaipur. I believe Writing & storytelling has been something that imbues the artistry within me and keeping this realization in mind for the last 3 years, I've been absorbing myself in related fields of Media Production and Film-making .

WORK EXPERIENCE

UNDERROOT FILMS . 2019 - NOW

Writer | July 2019 - Now

- Developing scripts, concepts and ideas for corporate ads.
- Researching and scripting for documentary films.

STUPID HIGH ARTS . 2 YEARS

Screenwriter & Assist. Director | May 2017 - June 2019

- Creating concepts for music videos.
- Writing scripts for films and music videos.
- Assisting the director during video production and story development.

STONED HOUSE FILMS . 1 YEAR

Production Assistant & Writer | Feb 2017 - July 2018

- Working as a production assistant in Video Production.
- Writing screenplays for ads.
- Worked as a Assistant Art Director in short-films.

JAIPUR FILM WORLD . 6 MONTH INTERNSHIP

Intern Production Associate | July 2018 - January 2019

- Worked as an intern production associate..

[SOME NOTABLE PROJECTS]

1. Production Assistant in indie short-film 'New Girl' which won the 'Outstanding Achievement Award 2018' in Calcutta International Cult Film Festival and 'Best Film from Rajasthan Award 2019' in Jaipur International Film Festival.

Link: https://youtu.be/tAQTV-XKstg?list=PLw3-QIMClqFvllGrcRFE6iuSMGwNiD_m6

2. Wrote the Voice-over script for the official corporate ad of Raddison Blu Hotel, Udaipur.

Link: <https://youtu.be/IP5NNeXgaP8>

3. Assistant director in renown folk artist Mame Khan's 'Laal Peeli Ankhiyan'.

Link: https://youtu.be/nUDvpMOuJPw?list=PLw3-QIMClqFvllGrcRFE6iuSMGwNiD_m6

5. Assistant Director in website commercials for Indus Towers Limited.

Link: <https://drive.google.com/folderview?id=11C-gnKCh36tkjBOTzdX53lPPdiMthbaN>

6. Screenwriter & Assistant Director in Zee's official music video 'Jhanjhariya'.

Link: <https://youtu.be/ZJeog3-WNYU>

7. Screenwriter & Assistant Director of Short Film 'Dandiya', which later on officially picked up by 'Pocket Films' for streaming on their you tube channel.

Link: <https://youtu.be/fCzmaPCN-Bs>

8. Worked in Zee Studios as a temporary Assistant Director for serials 'Raja Beta' and 'Mai bhi Ardhangini' in January, 2019.

PROJECT SNIPPETS



Manifesto | Major Goals to Achieve | Abhinav Rajasthan Party
2 videos · Updated about 5 months ago



अभिनव राजस्थान में बदलाव की एक झलक
.....
16K views · 9 November 2018



जानिये कैसे? टोल, टैक्स, एक्सीडेंट मुक्त होगी सड़कें | Rajasthan Election 2018
.....
1.3K views · 12 November 2018

